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July 08, 2005 

 
TO:  VADM Jim Stavridis 
  Robert Rangel 
 
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 

SUBJECT: Budget and Crawford 

Let's make sure we keep pushing ahead on getting my head into the budget, so we get 

these things solved soon and not at the end of the year.  It will be too late.  

We have to have this as one of the items to discuss with the President at Crawford.  We 

need structure put into it now, so I can do that. 

Thanks. 

DHR.dh 
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